From: —

To: Hornsea Project Four

cc I
Subject: Formal Withdrawal of Objections to Order: On alf of National Grid Electricity Transmission Plc and National Grid Gas Plc [BCLP-

LEGAL.2026502.000427.FID2510883]
Date: 22 August 2022 20:18:33
Importance: High

Dear Sir or Madam,
We write on behalf of our clients, National Grid Electricity Transmission Plc (NGET) and National Grid Gas Plc (NGG).
Please accept this email as formal confirmation of NGET and NGG’s withdrawal of their objections to the Hornsea
Project Four Offshore Wind Farm.
Please confirm receipt.
Yours faithfully,
John Adamson
JOHN ADAMSON
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